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Lindsey Blecher

From: Lindsey Blecher
Sent: Wednesday, 28 October 2020 12:12 PM
To: Megan Fu
Cc: Karen Harragon
Subject: Redevelopment of Greenwich Hospital - Additional Question

Hello Megan, 
 
In addition to the previous questions on notice, the Commission has the following questions regarding Government 
Architect NSW and the NSW State Design Review Panel, and their involvement in any related detailed application for 
the site.  

 Could the Department please confirm that the requirement to engage with Government Architect NSW is 
imposed through SEARs for the detailed stage, where considered necessary by the Department?   

 Could the Department also confirm whether Design Review could be a requirement imposed by SEARs for 
the detailed stage, as allowed for by the NSW State Design Review Panel Terms of Reference? Alternatively, 
would the requirement for Design Review typically be left to the discretion of Government Architect, to be 
determined at the point of early engagement on the detailed stage? 

 Having considered the above questions, could the Department please advise whether a condition of consent 
(applied to the concept application) requiring the applicant to present detailed designs for Design Review 
would be appropriate or necessary to ensure design excellence at the site? 

 
I look forward to your response to the above questions, and the questions previously taken on notice. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Lindsey Blecher 
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